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CHAPTER 834—H. F. No. 1111
[Coded in Part]

Arn act relating to historic sites and markers; amending Minnesota
Statutes 1967, Sections 138.08; 138.09; 138.53, Subdivisions I and
7, and by adding subdivisions; 138.57, by adding subdivisions; 138.58,
by adding subdivisions; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections
4.16, Subdivision 3; and 138.58, Subdivisions 5, 18, 23, and 38,

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 138.08, is
amended to read:

138.08 Historic sites and markers; additions, TFhere is
hereby comstituied a wor-salaried commissien to be knowa a3 the
bership shall eonsist of the directer of state parks of the depariment
émmméwm%m
ent of ihe Minnesoin historieal seeicty; or their representatives: The
superintendent of the Minnesetn histerient seciety shall be em officio
seerctary of this commission:

It shall be the duty of this commissien te The Minnesota histori-
cal society shall designate as historic sites such sites or areas as have
special archeological or historical significance and te authorize the
erection of markers thereon.

The eemmission society shall aet as an advisery bedy to give as-
sistance in the erection of markers commemorating historic sites.
Plans and inscriptions for such markers shall be submitted to the
eommission society for approval as to form, adequacy, suitability, and
accuracy.

Sec. 2.  Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 138.09, is amended
to read:

138.09 County boards may acquire historic sites. The
board of county commissioners of any county is hereby authorized to
acquire and maintain tracts of land within the county which are desig-
nated as having historical or archaeological significance and whose
acquisition and maintenance are approved by the Minnesota Histerie
Sites end Muarkers Commission historical society in accordance with
the provisions of section 138.08 and to aid in the construction of mar-
kers on such lands.

Sec, 3, Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 138.53, Subdivision
1, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by izalics, deletions by strikceout:



894] OF MINNESOTA FOR. 1969 1699

138.53  State historic sites, registry.  Subdivision 1. @ The
land and water areas enumerated in this section are hereby designated
by law as “state historic sites,” and this section is a registry of state
historic sites situated on property owned by the state, its governmen-
tal subdivisions, the Minnesota historical society, the board of regents
of the University of Minnesota, and the Oimsted county historical se-
eiety societies.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 138.53, Subdivision
7, is amended to read:

Subd. 7. Connor’s Fur Post, owned by the state, is in Pine
county and consists of approximately 3.73 acres located within gov-
ernment ot 4 and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter, and
1.1 acres located within government lot 3 on the southeast side of the
Snake river including all riparian rights, of section 31, township 39
north, range 21 west.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 138.53, is amended
by adding subdivisions to read:

Subd, 26.  Folsom House, owned by the state, is in Chisago
county and consists of lots 17, 18, 19,22, 23, 24, 25, and 26, the east
half of lot 20, and the east half of lot 21, all in block 34 in the village
of Taylors Falls.

Subd. 27. Stumne Mounds, owned by the state, is in Pine
county and consists of approximately 62 acres in the north 4 rods of
the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter of section 1, township
38 north, range 22 west, and the south half of the northeast quarter
of section 2, township 38 north, range 22 west, except that part
deeded to the Rural Co-op Power Company.

Subd. 28. Charles Babcock Memorial, owned by the state,
is in Sherburne county and Elk River township, south of and adjoin-
ing highway 10, and within section 34, township 33 north, range 26
west,

Subd. 29.  Alexander Faribault House, owned by the Rice

county historical society, is in Rice county and consists of the eastern
105 feet of lot 2, block 786, in the original town of Faribaull.

Subd. 30. Wasioja Seminary, owned by Dodge county, is in
Dodge county and consists of one rectangular acre embracing the old
seminary walls and the evergreens in front, whose dimensions are 11
rods east and west and 14-1/2 rods north and south, lying along the
middle of the north line of the public square in the village of Wasioja.

Subd. 31. Burbank Livingston Griggs House, owned by the
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Minnesota historical society, is in Ramsey county and consists of lot 1
in Summit Court, which is a rearrangement of Terrace Court in the
city of St. Paul.

Subd. 32.  Morrison Mounds, owned by the state, is in Otter
Tail county, and is located in the southwest quarter of the southwest
gquarter of section 4, and in the northwest quarter of the northwest
quarter of section 9, township 133 north, range 40 west.

Subd. 33.  Fort Renville, owned by the state, is in Chippewa
county, and consists of a part of Lac Qui Parle state park.

Subd. 34.  Shakopee Historical District, (Pond Mill Site, pre-
historical mounds, Shakopee’s village), owned by the city of Shako-
pee, the Scott county historical sociéty, and the department of high-
ways of the state of Minnesota, is in Scott county, and the city of
Shakopee, and consists of the following portion of section 5; township
115 north, range 22 west: Beginning at a point in the center line of
the West Bound lane of T.H, No. 101, distant 1671.07 feet (as meas-
ured along center line of said lane) east of the west line of section 5;
thence north at right angles a distance of 202 feet; thence deflecting
to the west at an angle of 87°—48" a distance of 67.75 feet; thence
deflecting to the north at an angle of 23°-10 a distance of 251.4 feet;
thence deflecting to the north at an angle of 23°-38" a distance of
403.1 feel; thence north a distance of 130 feet more or less to a point
30 feer north of the north bank of the Mill creek; thence easterly and
parallel to said north bank to the Minnesota river; thence downstream
or easterly along the southerly bank of the Minnesota river to the east
line of section 5; thence south to highway # 10! right of way; thence
westerly following north boundary of right of way to its intersection
with the line running north from the point of origin.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 138.57, is amended
by adding subdivisions to read:

Subd. 11.  Split Rock Lighthouse, in Lake county, consists of
six acres within lot 1, section 32, township 55 north, range 8 west,
and 1.6 acres within lot 3, section 33, township 55 north, range 8
west,

Subd. 12.  Post office, in Brown county, consists of a part of
lots 1, 2, and 3 of block 66, north of Center street in the city of New
Ulm.

Subd. 13.  Height of Land Portage, in Cook county, consists
of section 22, township 65 north, range 25 west, and is located within
Superior National Forest.
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Subd. 14. Witch Tree, in Cook county, is located on the tip
of Hat Point, east of Grand Portage National Monument and within
the Grand Portage Indian Reservation, section 11, township 63 north,
range 6 east.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 138.58, is amended
by adding subdivisions to read:

Subd. 42.  Winnebago Agency House, in Blue Earth county,
consisis of the north half of the southeast quarter of section 16, town-
ship 107 north, range 25 west and is located in McPherson township
on the north side of county highway 138.

Subd. 43. Winnebago Agency Store, in Blue Earth county,
consists of the northwest quarter of section 16, township 107 north,
range 25 west, and is located in McPherson township north of county
highway 138,

Subd. 44.  Union Depot, in St. Louis county, consists of lots
7, 8,9, and 10, Third Division, Block C, in the city of Duluth.

Subd. 45. The Gideon Pond House, in Hennepin County,
consists of the following portions of section 22, township 27 north,
range 24 west: (a} coming at a point in the south line of the south-
east quarter of the northeast quarter, 495 feet west of the southeast
corner thereof, then west 125 feet, then north par with west line of
the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter 232-8/10 feet, then
west par with the south line thereof 200 feet, then north par with the
west line thereof 166 feet, then west par with the south line thereof
104 feet, then north par with the west line thereof to the north line of
the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter, then east along the
north line thereof 229 feet, then south par with the east line of the
southeast quarter of the northeast quarter 233 feet, then east par with
the north line thereof 100 feet, then south par with the east line
thereof 400 feet, then east par with the north line thereof 100 feet,
then south to the beginning ex road; (b) the southern 166 feet of the
northern 1090 feet of the eastern 156 feet of the western 500 feet of
the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter; and (c) coming at the
southwest corner of the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter,
thence north 232.8 feet, thence east 700 feet, thence south 232.8 feet,
thence east 125 feet, thence south to the shore of the Minnesota river,
thence southwesterly along said W line to beginning, except the west-
ern 150 feet of the eastern 1059.55 feet of the southern 200 feet of the
northern 2735.12 feet in section 22.

Subd. 46. G.A.R. Hall, in Meeker county, consists of a strip
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of land 45 feet wide off the north side of lot 5, block 54 in the eriginal
townsite of the village of Litchfield.

Subd. 47. Camp Pope, in Redwood county and Delhi town-
ship, consists of the north half of section 13, township 113 north,
range 36 west.

Sec, 8. [138.081] Executive council as agency to accept
federal funds. The executive council of the Minnesota historical
society is hereby designated the state agency with power to accept any
and all moneys provided for or made available to this state by the
United States of America or any department or agency thereof for
surveys, restoration, construction, equipping, or other purposes relat-
ing to the state historic sites program in accordance with the provi-
sions of federal law and any rules or regulations promulgated thereun-
der and are further authorized to do any and all things required of
this state by such federal law and the rules and regulations promul-
gated thereunder in order to obtain such federal moneys.

Sec. 9.  Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 4.16, Subdivision
3, and 138.58, Subdivisions 5, 18, 23, and 38, are repealed.

Approved May 31, 1969.

CHAPTER 895—H. F. No. 1832
[Coded]
An act relating to the formation of professional corporations by
optomelrists.
Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. [319.941] Optometrists; professional corpo-
rations; titte.  This act may be cited as the optometrists’ profes-
sional corporation act.

Sec, 2. [319.942] Definitions. Subdivision 1. For
the purposes of this act, the terms defined in this section shall have
the meanings ascribed to them.

Subd. 2. The term “professional service” means personal
service rendered by an optometrist pursuant to a license granted him
under Minnesota Statutes.
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